
CLARIFICATIONS FOR

HOMELAND SECURITY PLANNING, TRAINING & EXERCISE
PROJECT

RFP NO. 2008-N 

 

How in-depth or developed is the existing Columbia County COOP? Approved annex to CEMP 
is currently NIMS compliant 

Any known gaps to existing plan? None Known 

Approximate amount of time required to update/enhance existing COOP?  Unsure 

“Standard Operating Guidance for COOP” Does this statement refer to “Continuity of Operations 
Implementation Guidance” issued by the State of Florida?  YES 

“Training for Columbia County critical services personnel using Homeland Security/FEMA 
approved curriculum” 
 Anticipated number of courses?  2-4 
Anticipated hours for each course? 2-3 days each 

“Table Top Exercise to include all critical services of Columbia County” 
 Approximately how many Table Top exercises will be required? 1
Anticipated duration of Table Top Exercise(s)? 3 - 1 day sessions allowing the opportunity for 

each County shift to participate 
 Anticipated topic(s) (e.g. hurricane, terrorist attack, CBRNE event) for Table Top Exercise(s)? 
Focus should be on terrorist activity 
Approximately how many personnel from all critical services of Columbia County are expected to 
participate? 20-25 per day 
Is contractor expected to provide the facility to host the Table Top Exercise(s)? No, exercise will 
be held at County provided facility 
 
Is there an anticipated ceiling price for the RFP? NO  
 
Anticipated number of hours for a firm to complete all requirements under the scope of work?  
Must be completed by June 30, 2009 
 


